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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Salmon la Sac Guard Station is a two and one-half story building constructed
in the summer of 1912 partly of logs and partly of sawed lumber. It is a
rectangular structure 22 feet by 32 feet with a high surrounding porch 80
inches wide all of which is covered by a simple gable roof. The roof
overhang is supported by vertical log posts. The roof is corrugated iron
which was a replacement sometime prior to 1932 for the original roof made
of cedar shakes and extending almost to the ground at the back of the
building.

The lower two stories are constructed of horizontal logs with wood and
mortar chinking. The logs are generally thirteen inches in diameter hewn
on the inside to form a wall ten to twelve inches thick. The gable ends
of the upper one-half story are frame construction finished with vertical
planking.

The first or ground story is slightly submerged and is constructed of
heavier logs which have been squared and fitted tightly together. This
level serves as the basement. By 1934 the sill logs had decayed and the
building had settled so that all floors sloped away from the central
fireplace. In that year the building was placed on a continuous concrete
foundation in an attempt to arrest the decay but the building settlement
was not completely corrected. Concrete piers were also placed under the
roof support posts at that time and a concrete basement floor was installed.

The second level is the main living area. Doors in front and back are
located on this level as is the porch with stairs to the ground level both
front and back. This level contains the living room with a brick fireplace,
kitchen, bedroom, bathroom and a -small -room used as an office. Modern
plumbing has been added in both the kitchen and bath.

The upper one-half story is sleeping quarters reached by a stairway from
the living room.

The building has no electrical wiring.

Decay is evident in the basement door jamb and in the sill logs. Building
settlement has caused the floors to slope approximately two inches from the
center to the outside edges. Chinking, both wood and mortar is missing

in several areas and loose in others. In 1964 the building was no longer
considered suitable for occupancy and has been declared surplus to Forest
Service needs. Since 1964 the building has continued to deteriorate to the
condition described above.
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'STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Just after the turn of the twentieth century the Salmon la Sac and Cle Elum
areas were the scene of much excitement for the mining industry. Naturally
a boom of this sort during this stage of our national development attracted
many outside financiers including occasional foreign investors. It was
during this era that Salmon la Sac Guard Station was built by the Kittitas
Railway and Power Company a corporation said to be backed by French capital.

In 1910 Paul L. Richards arrived in Cle Elum as a representative of French
investors interested in acquiring control of the Cle Elum Electric Road
Company which had earlier announced plans to construct a railroad up the
Cle Elum Valley to the Fish Lake Mining District beyond Salmon la Sac.
Control was acquired and a new company to be known as Kittitas Railway and
Power Company was formed. Articles of Incorporation were recorded in the
Kittitas County Courthouse on May 1, 1911. 1In 1912 Richards returned from
France with A. Rosinski of Paris who became general manager of the new
company. That year Kittitas Railway and. Power Company opened an office in
Cle Elum and plans were made to lay track to Fish Lake.

In February of 1912 C. W. Ide recorded notice of location of the Big Salmon
la sac Placer Claim. In October 1912 the claim was acquired by Kittitas

Railway and Power Company through a quit claim deed. In the meantime during
that summer Kittitas Railway and Power Company erected a house on the claim.

The house was constructed of timber cut in trespass from National Forest
lands. Suit was brought against the Company by the Government and in 1913
the building was sold in satisfaction of an execution against that Company.
It was bid in by the United States Marshall in behalf of the Government.
The books of the Kittitas Railway and Power Company were closed on May 10,
1913.

The building was used regularly for summer quarters for Forest Service
personnel from 1913 until a replacement structure was completed nearby in
1964. Replacement was necessary because of the deterioration of the
structure and the very high costs involved in rehabilitation.
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